

RE: V.16 Premier Formatted

From: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>
To: "Porter, Maddy (OPO)" <maddy.porter@ontario.ca>, "Foerster, Carly (OPO)" <carly.foerster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 19:16:27 -0500
Attachments: 2017-03-01 Rate mitigation NR- 18pm - PREMIER FORMATTED.docx (50.18 kB)

Hi Maddy,

As discussed, here is the final version of the NR. It's still in the throes of being finalized by CO but this is basically it.

G.

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Sent: March 1, 2017 7:10 PM
To: Porter, Maddy (OPO); Foerster, Carly (OPO)
Cc: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: V.16 Premier Formatted

Hi All,

Updated speech attached. I will reconcile with the media version and re-send both to the wider distribution list asap.

G.

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca